July 26, 1985

Docket Nos: 50-369
and 50-370

Mr. H. B, Tucker, Vice President
Nuclear Production Department
Duke Power Company

422 South Church Street
Charlotte, North Carolina 28242

Dear Mr, Tucker:
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Subject: Correction to Request for Additional Information and Program
Changes Regarding Replacement and Requalification Training
Programs - McGuire Nuclear Station

Mr. Novak's letter of July 24, 1985, forwarded an enclosure requesting

additional information and program changes regarding the McGuire Requalification

Program for NRC Licensed Personnel, and the McGuire Operator Replacement Training

Program, Page 3 of that enclosure was inadvertently omitted during reproduction.

Please add the enclosed page 3 to that enclosure.

Sincerely,

Dar1 S. Hoor ,

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: See next page
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Mr. H. B, Tucker
Duke Power Company

cc:
Mr. A. Carr

Duke Power Company

P. 0. Box 33189

422 South Church Street
Charlotte, North Carolina 28242

Mr. F. J. Twogood

Power Systems Division
Westinghouse Electric Corp.

P. 0. Box 355

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15230

Mr. Robert Gill

Duke Power Company

Nuclear Production Department

P. 0. Box 33189

Charlotte, North Carolina 28242

J. Michael McGarry, III, Esq.
Bishop, Liberman, Cook, Purcell
and Reynolds

1200 Seventeenth Street, N.W.
Washington, D, C. 20036

Senifor Resident Inspector

c/o U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Route 4, Box 529
Hunterville, North Carolina 28078

Regional Administrator, Region II
U.S. Nucicar Regulatory Commission,
101 Marietta Street, N.W., Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30323

R. S. Howard
Operating Plants Projects
Regional Manager

Westinghouse Electric Corporation - R&D 701

P. 0. Box 2728
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15230

McGuire Nuclear Station

Dr. John M, Barry

Department of Environmental Health
Mecklenburg County

1200 Blythe Boulevard

Charlotte, North Carolina 28203

County Manager of Mecklenburg County
720 East Fourth Street
Charlotte, North Carolina 28202

Chairman, North Carolina Utilities
Commission

Dobbs Building

430 North Salisbury Street

Raleigh, North Carolina 27602

Mr. Dayne H. Brown, Chief
Radiation Protection Branch
Division of Facility Services
Department of Human Resources
P.0. Box 12200

Raleigh, North Carolina 27605



(c) Section 4.4.C, "In-Plant Training," states that Senior Operator
license candidates will complete a minimum of three months in training
on shift, Enclosure 1 of the March 28, 1980, Denton letter states
that SRO candidates "shall have three months training as an extra

rson on shift in the control room." Please clarify your statement
go indicate whether or not the three months in training will be as an

extra person on shift in the control room.



